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	Funding

	Q.1
	Can profit be charged by the prime contractor and its subcontractors?  Is there a cap on the profit?

	A.1
	Yes, profit can be charged by the prime contractor and its subcontractors.  No, there is no cap on profit.


	Q.2
	Can you clarify the apparent discrepancy between the estimate of 5% for administration in the expected budget section of the RFQ and the 12% cap on administration (Task 1) in the scope of work?

	A.2
	The 5% found in “Table 1 – Estimated % of Budget by Task” in Section III is the suggested/estimated target expenditure for administration (Task 1).  The 12% referenced in the scope of work is the cap on administrative task (Task 1) spending, which means the contractor may not bill more than 12% but may bill less.


	Q.3
	When does the state fiscal year start?

	A.3
	The State fiscal year starts on July 1 of each year.


	Q.4
	Do unspent funds roll-over to the next fiscal year?

	A.4.
	Yes, they do. Funds are available for three years total, one year to encumber and two to liquidate.




	Applicants

	Q.5
	My firm is interested in partnering with others in submitting an SOQ to this RFQ. Is there a list of interested parties that you could provide me that could assist us in identifying a partner?

	A.5
	The list of contractors and subcontractors that are currently working on nonresidential and residential Standards Development Technical Support contracts for the Energy Commission:
a. Bruce Wilcox – Prime
b. ELance
c. Russ King
d. Robert Hitchcock
e. Benningfield
f. Bergamaschi
g. Big Ladder Software
h. Building Science Corp
i. CalCERTS
j. Calthorpe
k. Chitwood
l. DEG
m. DHS
n. Enercomp
o. Energysoft
p. Fairbank, Maslin, Maulin, Metz
q. HMG
r. Itron
s. L’Monte
t. NREL
u. Philip Niles
v. Proctor
w. Rasent
x. Renewable Funding
y. Jennifer Roberts
z. Sierra Building Science
aa. Solar Consulting
ab. Stopwaste
ac. Temple
ad. Univ of Illinois
ae. UC Davis
af. White Box
ag. Wrightsoft


	Q.6
	Can we get a list of Pre-Bid Conference attendees?

	A.6
	Attendees that provided contact information at the pre-bid conference include:
BenningfieldGroup Inc. (Russell King)
BKi (Scott Fable)
C&G Technology Services, Inc. (Sam C. Savinovich)
CalCERTS, Inc. (Toni Turnbull)
IES (Liam Buckley, Todd C. Lukesh)
Prokaushali Sangsad Ltd. (Hasna J. Khan)
TRC (Cathy Chappell)
White Box Technologies (Yu Joe Huang)


	Q.7
	Is anyone excluded from applying?

	A.7
	No one is excluded from applying.


	Q.8
	Can a subcontractor be on multiple bids?

	A.8
	Yes, a subcontract can be on multiple bids.


	Q.9
	Can a Prime be on another RFQ as a subcontractor?

	A.9
	Yes, a Prime contractor can be on another RFQ as a subcontractor.




	Administrative

	Q.10
	What is the deadline for Questions?

	A.10
	5 PM (Pacific Time), February 2, 2015. However, our target date for a published Q&A document is February 12, 2015, and we will update that document if the need arises. 


	Q.11
	Do you want the Administrative & Technical response in one binder or separated?

	A.11
	There is no requirement, but we prefer them separated.




	Technical

	Q.12
	As part of the proposed development support for the 2016/2019 Building Energy Efficiency Standards, does the Commission value technical support contractors that could facilitate early input--i.e., before formal stakeholder workshops--with local code enforcement agencies to inform the process of what updates are practical/infeasible to enforce?

	A.12
	Our recommendation is that any special abilities, knowledge or access a firm possesses should be included in the narrative if it is believed to be relevant and advantageous to do so.


	Q.13
	Could you clarify the deliverables for Task 9? They don’t seem to match the task description. 

	A.13
	For all tasks, including Task 9, precise deliverables will be specified in the work authorizations. The table of deliverables includes a general outline of the deliverables that will be expanded in future work authorizations.


	Q.14
	Is Task 9 in the Nonresidential RFQ intended to include electronic forms?

	A.14
	No.  However, a contractor may be tasked with providing CBECC-Com software support to a hypothetical Nonresidential Provider that is developing electronic forms. 


	Q.15
	Slide 24 in the presentation refers to a "Provider" - can you clarify what that word means?

	A.15
	"Provider" is short for Home Energy Rating System (HERS) Provider.  


	Q.16
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Slide 25, Climate Data Task – will the Energy Commission consider changing how the data is delivered and displayed?

	A.16
	The formatting and delivery of the data will be determined as part of the Work Authorization for this task.


	Q.17
	Will there be state IT/software development requirements impacting this work?

	A.17
	We have an internal review process in place to ensure that we comply with associated procedures for State IT projects. If a software application is housed in and used by a state agency, then we would need to meet state IT requirements.  However, the software applications developed through this contract are for external third-party use (accessed through our open source application repositories) and not specifically for State use. Thus it is unlikely that the software involved in this contract will meet the definition of a State IT project, such that state IT rules would apply. 
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